
BULLFROG CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
REGULAR MEETING  

MAY 14, 2019 

1



 

 
 

BULLFROG CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AGENDA 

TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2019 
11:00 a.m. 

The offices of Lennar Homes located at 4600 W. Cypress Street  
Suite 200, Tampa, FL 33607 

 
District Board of Supervisors Chairman   Kelly Evans 
   Vice Chairman  Adam Harden 
   Supervisor   Chas Bruck 
   Supervisor   Laura Coffey 
   Supervisor   Ben Gainer 
 
District Manager  Meritus   Nicole Hicks 
       

 
District Attorney  Molloy & James  Dan Molloy 
        
 
District Engineer  Landmark Engineering  Todd Amaden 
 

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off while in the meeting room 
 

The District Agenda is comprised of four different sections: 
 

The meeting will begin at 11:00 a.m. with the third section called Business Matters. The business matters section contains items 
for approval by the District Board of Supervisors that may require discussion, motion and votes on an item-by-item basis. If any 
member of the audience would like to speak on one of the business items, they will need to register with the District 
Administrator prior to the presentation of that agenda item. Agendas can be reviewed by contacting the Manager’s office at (813) 
397-5120 at least seven days in advance of the scheduled meeting.  Requests to place items on the agenda must be submitted in 
writing with an explanation to the District Manager at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the meeting. The fourth section 
is called Consent Agenda. The Consent Agenda section contains items that require the review and approval of the District Board 
of Supervisors as a normal course of business. The fifth section is called Staff Reports. This section allows the District 
Administrator, Engineer, and Attorney to update the Board of Supervisors on any pending issues that are being researched for 
Board action. The final sections are called Board Members Comments and Public Comments. This is the section in which the 
Supervisors may request Staff to prepare certain items in an effort to meet residential needs. The Audience Comment portion of 
the agenda is where individuals may comment on matters that concern the District. Each individual is limited to three (3) 
minutes for such comment. The Board of Supervisors or Staff is not obligated to provide a response until sufficient time for 
research or action is warranted. IF THE COMMENT CONCERNS A MAINTENANCE RELATED ITEM, THE ITEM WILL 
NEED TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE DISTRICT ADMINSTRATOR OUTSIDE THE CONTEXT OF THIS MEETING. 
 
Public workshops sessions may be advertised and held in an effort to provide informational services. These sessions allow staff or 
consultants to discuss a policy or business matter in a more informal manner and allow for lengthy presentations prior to 
scheduling the item for approval. Typically no motions or votes are made during these sessions. 

 
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this 
meeting is asked to advise the District Office at (813) 397-5120, at least 48 hours before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the District Office. 
 
Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is 
advised that this same person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 

2



 

 
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
Bullfrog Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of Bullfrog Community Development District will be held on May 14, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at 
the offices of Lennar Homes located at 4600 W. Cypress Street Suite 200, Tampa, FL 33607.  Following is the 
Agenda for the Meeting: 
 

Call In Number: 1-866-906-9330                             Access Code: 4863181 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
3. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01; Changing Banks ........................................................... Tab 01 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02; Canvassing & Certifying the Results  

of Landowners Election  ........................................................................................................... Tab 02 
C. Consideration of Resolution 2019-03; Designating Officers .................................................... Tab 03 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2019-04; Approving Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget 

& Setting Public Hearing  ......................................................................................................... Tab 04 
E. Acceptance of Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018 ........................... Tab 05 
F. Annual Qualified Electors…………………………………………………….Under Separate Cover 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Consideration of Board of Supervisors Public Hearing and Regular Meeting Minutes  

September 6, 2018 ..................................................................................................................... Tab 06 
B. Consideration of Board of Supervisors Landowners Election Minutes November 27, 2018 .... Tab 07 
C. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures August 2018 .............................. Tab 08  
D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures September 2018 ......................... Tab 09 
E. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures October 2018 ............................. Tab 10 
F. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures November 2018 ......................... Tab 11 
G. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures December 2018.......................... Tab 12 
H. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures January 2019.............................. Tab 13 
I. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures February 2019............................ Tab 14 
J. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures March 2019 ............................... Tab 15 
K. Review of Financial Statements Month Ending March 31, 2018 .............................................. Tab 16 

5. STAFF REPORTS 
A.  District Counsel 
B.  District Engineer 
C.  District Manager 

6. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS AND AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
7. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
call us at (813) 397-5120.    
 
 
Nicole Hicks 
District Manager   

3



{00073090.DOC/} 

RESOLUTION 2019-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DESIGNATING A QUALIFIED PUBLIC 
DEPOSITORY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
WHEREAS, the Bullfrog Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors desires to select a qualified public depository, 
which meets all the requirements of Chapter 280, for the purpose of depositing and expending the 
public funds of the District.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DISTRICT’S BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS: 

 
1. ______________________ is hereby designated as the public depository for the funds of the 

District pursuant to public law and regulations under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 

2. The District Manager or District’s Secretary are directed to:  
 

a. ensure that the name of the District is on the account, certificate, or other form provided 
to the District by the qualified public depository in a manner sufficient to identify that 
the account is a Florida public deposit 

b. execute the form prescribed by the Chief Financial Officer for identification of each 
public deposit account and obtain acknowledgment of receipt on the form from the 
qualified public depository at the time of opening the account and  

c. maintain the current public deposit identification and acknowledgment form as a 
valuable record. 

 
3. The District Manager or District’s Treasurer are directed to furnish to the State Chief Financial 

Officer annually, not later than November 30th, the information required in accordance with 
Section 280.17(6), Florida Statutes, and otherwise take the necessary steps to ensure that all 
other requirements of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, have been met. 
 

4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2019.  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 
Print Name: ___________________________ 

Bullfrog Creek 
Community Development District 
 
______________________________________ 
Chair/Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors  
Print Name: ___________________________ 

 

4



{00073187.DOCX/} 

RESOLUTION 2019-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF BULLFROG 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CANVASSING 
AND CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS 
ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 
190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES, ADDRESSING SEAT NUMBER 
DESIGNATIONS ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Bullfrog Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, a landowners meeting is 

required to be held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two years following the 
creation of the District for the purpose of electing supervisors of the District; and  

 
WHEREAS, following proper publication and notice thereof, on November 27, 2018, the 

owners of land within the District held a meeting for the purpose of electing three (3) supervisors to 
the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”); and 

 
WHEREAS, at the November 27, 2018 meeting, the below recited persons below were duly 

elected by virtue of the votes cast in their respective favor; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board, by means of this Resolution, desires to canvas the votes, declare and 
certify the results of the landowner’s election, and announce the Board Members and seat number 
designations on the Board. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1. The recitals as stated above are true and correct and by this reference are 

incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to have been duly 
elected as Supervisors of and for the District, having been elected by the votes cast in their favor as 
shown below: 

______________Ben Gainer ________    178   Votes   (4 year term)  Seat # 1 
 
______________Kelly Evans_____   178   Votes   (4 year term)  Seat # 2 
 
______________Adam Harden_______   177    Votes  (2 year term)  Seat # 5 
 

 
SECTION 3. Said terms of office commence on November 27, 2018. 

 

5



{00073187.DOCX/} 2 

SECTION 4. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. To the extent the provisions of this Resolution 
conflict with the provisions of any other resolution of the District, the provisions of this Resolution 
shall prevail. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May 2019. 

 
ATTEST:      BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY 
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
    
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary  Chair/ Vice Chair 
Print Name:    Print Name:   
 

 

6



{00073191.DOCX/} 

RESOLUTION 2019-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
DESIGNATING THE OFFICERS OF BULLFROG CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Bullfrog Creek Community Development District (the “District”), is a 

local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statues, being situated entirely within the County of Hillsborough; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) now desires to 

designate the Officers of the District per F.S. 190.006(6). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF BULLFROG CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. The following persons are elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
  Chairman 

  Vice-Chairman 

Brian Lamb  Secretary 

Eric Davidson  Treasurer 

Nicole Hicks  Assistant Secretary 

  Assistant Secretary 

  Assistant Secretary 

  Assistant Secretary 

2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF MAY 2019. 
 
ATTEST:      BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY 
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
    
Secretary/ Assistant Secretary  Chair/ Vice Chair 
Print Name:    Print Name:   

7



{00076794.DOC/} 

RESOLUTION 2019-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; 
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors 

(“Board”) of the Bullfrog Creek Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 

2019, a proposed operations and maintenance budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the proposed budget and desires to set the required 

public hearing thereon.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

1. BUDGET APPROVED.  The operating budget proposed by the District
Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget.  

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  The public hearing on said approved budget
is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location: 

DATE:  August 13, 2019 

HOUR: 11:00 a.m. 

LOCATION: Lennar Homes 
4600 W. Cypress Street, Suite 200 
Tampa, Florida 33607 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE
GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the proposed 
budget to Hillsborough County, Florida at least 60 days prior to the hearing date set above.   

8



{00076794.DOC/} 2 

 4. POSTING OF BUDGETS.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved proposed budget on the 
District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in section 2.   
 
 5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed by Florida law.  
 
 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF MAY, 2019.  
 
 

ATTEST:      BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
             
Signature      Signature 
 
             
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
Title:       Title:     
□ Secretary      □ Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
□ Assistant Secretary     □ Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A:  Proposed FY 2019/2020 Budget 
 

9



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

2020 
 

 
 
 

10



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
SECTION DESCRIPTION PAGE 
   
I. BUDGET INTRODUCTION ................................................................................. 1 
 
II. FISCAL YEAR 2019 BUDGET ANALYSIS ........................................................... 2 
   
III. PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET .................................................................... 5 
   
IV. GENERAL FUNDS 001/002/003 DESCRIPTIONS ........................................... 8 
   
V. DEBT SERVICE FUNDS ..................................................................................... 10 
   
VI. SCHEDULE OF ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS ....................................................... 12 
   
   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Background Information 
 
The Bullfrog Creek Community Development District is a local special purpose 
government authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended. The Community 
Development District (CDD) is an alternative method for planning, financing, acquiring, 
operating and maintaining community-wide infrastructure in master planned 
communities. The CDD also is a mechanism that provides a “solution” to the State’s needs 
for delivery of capital infrastructure to service projected growth without overburdening 
other governments and their taxpayers. CDDs represent a major advancement in Florida’s 
effort to manage its growth effectively and efficiently. This allows the community to set a 
higher standard for construction along with providing a long-term solution to the 
operation and maintenance of community facilities. 
 
The following report represents the District budget for Fiscal Year 2020, which begins on 
October 1, 2019. The District budget is organized by fund to segregate financial resources 
and ensure that the segregated resources are used for their intended purpose, and the 
District has established the following funds. 
 
 
Fund Number Fund Name Services Provided 
 
 001/002/003 General Fund 
 
 
 
 200 Debt Service Fund 
 
 
 
  
 201 Debt Service Fund 
 
 
 

 
Facilities of the District 

 
The District’s existing facilities include storm-water management (lake and water control 
structures), wetland preserve areas, street lighting, landscaping, entry signage, entry 
features, irrigation distribution facilities, recreational center, parks, pool facility, tennis 
courts and other related public improvements.  
 

Maintenance of the Facilities 
 
In order to maintain the facilities, the District conducts hearings to adopt an operating 
budget each year. This budget includes a detailed description of the maintenance program 
along with an estimate of the cost of the program. The funding of the maintenance budget 
is levied as a non-ad valorem assessment on your property by the District Board of 
Supervisors. 

Operations and Maintenance of 
Community Facilities Financed by 
Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 

Collection of Special Assessments 
for Debt Service on the Series 2017 
Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds 

Collection of Special Assessments 
for Debt Service on the Series 2015 
Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds 

12



Fiscal Year 2019 Final 
Operating Budget

Current Period Actuals
10/1/18 - 2/28/19

Projected Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3/1/19 to 9/30/19

Total Actuals and 
Projections Through 

9/30/19

Over/(Under) Budget 
Through 9/30/19

REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Operations & Maintenance Assmts-Tax Roll 49,850.00 42,318.25 7,531.75 49,850.00 0.00

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 49,850.00 42,318.25 7,531.75 49,850.00 0.00 

INTEREST EARNINGS
Interest Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES
Developer Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

RESERVES
Reserves - GF 002 0.00 0.00 4,201.46 4,201.46 4,201.46
Reserves - GF 003 0.00 0.00 8,473.54 8,473.54 8,473.54

TOTAL RESERVES 0.00 0.00 12,675.00 12,675.00 12,675.00 

TOTAL REVENUES $49,850.00 $42,318.25 $20,206.75 $62,525.00 $12,675.00 

EXPENDITURES
FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
District Manager 35,000.00 14,583.35 20,416.65 35,000.00 0.00
District Engineer 2,400.00 75.00 425.00 500.00 (1,900.00)
Auditing Services 5,500.00 3,546.00 2,954.00 6,500.00 1,000.00
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 500.00 170.72 79.28 250.00 (250.00)
Public Officials Insurance 2,000.00 2,000.00 200.00 2,200.00 200.00
Legal Advertising 600.00 1,303.23 696.77 2,000.00 1,400.00
Bank Fees 450.00 166.06 133.94 300.00 (150.00)
Dues, Licenses & Fees 175.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00
Office Supplies 75.00 109.11 40.89 150.00 75.00
Website Administration 750.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,850.00

TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 47,450.00 22,128.47 27,546.53 49,675.00 2,225.00 

LEGAL COUNSEL
District Counsel 2,400.00 7,705.00 1,295.00 9,000.00 6,600.00

TOTAL LEGAL COUNSEL 2,400.00 7,705.00 1,295.00 9,000.00 6,600.00 

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Property & Casualty Insurance 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
General Liability Insurance 0.00 2,500.00 250.00 2,750.00 2,750.00

TOTAL PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE 0.00 3,500.00 350.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 

RESERVES
Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $49,850.00 $33,333.47 $29,191.53 $62,525.00 $12,675.00 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0.00 $8,984.78 ($8,984.78) $0.00 $0.00 

Percentage of Responsibility Admin Deficit
Units % Allocation Responsible Portion Per Unit $12,675.00

GF 002 MAINTENANCE - BULLFROG WEST (ORIGINAL) 119 33.15% $16,524.09 $138.86 $4,201.46

GF 003 MAINTENANCE - BULLFROG EAST (NEW SECTION) 240 66.85% $33,325.91 $138.86 $8,473.54

359 $49,850.00

13



Fiscal Year 2019 Final 
Operating Budget

Current Period Actuals
10/1/18 - 2/28/19

Projected Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3/1/19 to 9/30/19

Total Actuals and 
Projections Through 

9/30/19

Over/(Under) Budget 
Through 9/30/19

REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Operations & Maintenance Assmts-Tax Roll 64,650.00 54,882.12 9,767.88 64,650.00 0.00

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 64,650.00 54,882.12 9,767.88 64,650.00 0.00 

TOTAL REVENUES $64,650.00 $54,882.12 $9,767.88 $64,650.00 $0.00 

EXPENDITURES

2015 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES
Trustee Fees 4,000.00 3,717.38 282.62 4,000.00 0.00
Dissemenation Agent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 2015 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES 4,000.00 3,717.38 282.62 4,000.00 0.00 

ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES
Electric Utility Services 18,500.00 10,000.00 14,000.00 24,000.00 5,500.00

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES 18,500.00 10,000.00 14,000.00 24,000.00 5,500.00 

WATER-SEWER COMBINATION SERVICES
Water Utility Services 5,000.00 2,029.23 2,970.77 5,000.00 0.00

TOTAL WATER-SEWER COMBINATION SERVICES 5,000.00 2,029.23 2,970.77 5,000.00 0.00 

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Waterway Management Program 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,000.00)
Property & Casualty Insurance 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 16,800.00 7,000.00 9,800.00 16,800.00 0.00
Landscape Maintenance - Other 2,850.00 387.70 2,912.30 3,300.00 450.00
Plant Replacement Program 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
Irrigation Maintenance 1,500.00 207.97 1,292.03 1,500.00 0.00
Recreation Maintenance 2,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,500.00)
Reserves (*) 5,000.00 0.00 6,550.00 6,550.00 1,550.00

TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 37,150.00 7,595.67 24,054.33 31,650.00 (5,500.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $64,650.00 $23,342.28 $41,307.72 $64,650.00 $0.00 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0.00 $31,539.84 ($31,539.84) $0.00 $0.00 

Cost Per Unit $543.28

(*) Before funding of the Admin GF-001 deficit

14



Fiscal Year 2019 Final 
Operating Budget

Current Period Actuals
10/1/18 - 2/28/19

Projected Revenues & 
Expenditures 

3/1/19 to 9/30/19

Total Actuals and 
Projections Through 

9/30/19

Over/(Under) Budget 
Through 9/30/19

REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Operations & Maintenance Assmts-Tax Roll 74,650.00 63,371.24 11,278.76 74,650.00 0.00

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 74,650.00 63,371.24 11,278.76 74,650.00 0.00 

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES
Developer Contributions 0.00 148,867.00 208,413.80 357,280.80 357,280.80

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 0.00 148,867.00 208,413.80 357,280.80 357,280.80 

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
Miscellaneous 0.00 3,322.67 0.00 3,322.67 3,322.67

TOTAL OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 3,322.67 0.00 3,322.67 3,322.67 

TOTAL REVENUES $74,650.00 $215,560.91 $219,692.56 $435,253.47 $360,603.47 

EXPENDITURES

2017 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES
Trustee Fees 4,500.00 2,275.31 2,224.69 4,500.00 0.00
Dissemenation Agent 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00

TOTAL 2017 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES 7,000.00 2,275.31 4,724.69 7,000.00 0.00 

ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES
Electric Utility Services 24,000.00 7,330.98 19,069.02 26,400.00 2,400.00

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES 24,000.00 7,330.98 19,069.02 26,400.00 2,400.00 

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Waterway Management Program 6,000.00 1,505.00 2,107.00 3,612.00 (2,388.00)
Property & Casualty Insurance 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,500.00)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 30,000.00 8,167.50 11,434.50 19,602.00 (10,398.00)
Landscape Maintenance - Other 2,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (1,000.00)
Plant Replacement Program 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (750.00)
Irrigation Maintenance 900.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 (400.00)
Capital Outlay 0.00 148,867.00 208,413.80 357,280.80 357,280.80
Reserve (*) 0.00 0.00 19,358.67 19,358.67 19,358.67

TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 43,650.00 158,539.50 243,313.97 401,853.47 358,203.47 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $74,650.00 $168,145.79 $267,107.68 $435,253.47 $360,603.47 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0.00 $47,415.12 ($47,415.12) $0.00 $0.00 

Cost Per Unit $311.04

(*) Before funding of the Admin GF-001 deficit

15



Fiscal Year 2019 Final 
Operating Budget

Total Actuals and 
Projections Through 

9/30/19

Over/(Under) Budget 
Through 9/30/19

Fiscal Year 2020 
Proposed Operating 

Budget

Increase / (Decrease) 
from 

FY 2019 to FY 2020

REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Operations & Maintenance Assmts-Tax Roll 49,850.00 49,850.00 0.00 55,150.00 5,300.00

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 49,850.00 49,850.00 0.00 55,150.00 5,300.00 

INTEREST EARNINGS
Interest Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES
Developer Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

RESERVES
Reserves - GF 002 0.00 4,201.46 4,201.46 0.00 0.00
Reserves - GF 003 0.00 8,473.54 8,473.54 0.00 0.00

TOTAL RESERVES 0.00 12,675.00 12,675.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL REVENUES $49,850.00 $62,525.00 $12,675.00 $55,150.00 $5,300.00 

EXPENDITURES
FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
District Manager 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00
District Engineer 2,400.00 500.00 (1,900.00) 2,400.00 0.00
Auditing Services 5,500.00 6,500.00 1,000.00 6,500.00 1,000.00
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 500.00 250.00 (250.00) 300.00 (200.00)
Public Officials Insurance 2,000.00 2,200.00 200.00 2,200.00 200.00
Legal Advertising 600.00 2,000.00 1,400.00 600.00 0.00
Bank Fees 450.00 300.00 (150.00) 450.00 0.00
Dues, Licenses & Fees 175.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00
Office Supplies 75.00 150.00 75.00 75.00 0.00
Website Administration 750.00 2,600.00 1,850.00 1,200.00 450.00

TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 47,450.00 49,675.00 2,225.00 48,900.00 1,450.00 

LEGAL COUNSEL
District Counsel 2,400.00 9,000.00 6,600.00 2,400.00 0.00

TOTAL LEGAL COUNSEL 2,400.00 9,000.00 6,600.00 2,400.00 0.00 

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Property & Casualty Insurance 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
General Liability Insurance 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00

TOTAL PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE 0.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 

RESERVES
Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $49,850.00 $62,525.00 $12,675.00 $55,150.00 $5,300.00 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Percentage of Responsibility FY 2020 Admin Deficit
Units % Allocation Responsible Portion Per Unit $5,300.00

GF 002 MAINTENANCE - BULLFROG WEST (ORIGINAL) 119 33.15% $18,280.92 $153.62 $1,756.82

GF 003 MAINTENANCE - BULLFROG EAST (NEW SECTION) 240 66.85% $36,869.08 $153.62 $3,543.18

359 $55,150.00

16



Fiscal Year 2019 Final 
Operating Budget

Total Actuals and 
Projections Through 

9/30/19

Over/(Under) Budget 
Through 9/30/19

Fiscal Year 2020 
Proposed Operating 

Budget

Increase / (Decrease) 
from 

FY 2019 to FY 2020

REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Operations & Maintenance Assmts-Tax Roll 64,650.00 64,650.00 0.00 62,893.18 (1,756.82)

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 64,650.00 64,650.00 0.00 62,893.18 (1,756.82)

TOTAL REVENUES $64,650.00 $64,650.00 $0.00 $62,893.18 ($1,756.82)

EXPENDITURES

2015 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES
Trustee Fees 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

TOTAL 2015 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 

ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES
Electric Utility Services 18,500.00 24,000.00 5,500.00 24,000.00 5,500.00

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES 18,500.00 24,000.00 5,500.00 24,000.00 5,500.00 

WATER-SEWER COMBINATION SERVICES
Water Utility Services 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

TOTAL WATER-SEWER COMBINATION SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Waterway Management Program 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00 0.00
Property & Casualty Insurance 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00) 0.00 (5,000.00)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 16,800.00 16,800.00 0.00 16,800.00 0.00
Landscape Maintenance - Other 2,850.00 3,300.00 450.00 2,500.00 (350.00)
Plant Replacement Program 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Irrigation Maintenance 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Recreation Maintenance 2,500.00 1,000.00 (1,500.00) 2,500.00 0.00
Reserves 5,000.00 6,550.00 1,550.00 3,093.18 (1,906.82)

TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 37,150.00 31,650.00 (5,500.00) 29,893.18 (7,256.82)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $64,650.00 $64,650.00 $0.00 $62,893.18 ($1,756.82)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Cost Per Unit $528.51

17



Fiscal Year 2019 Final 
Operating Budget

Total Actuals and 
Projections Through 

9/30/19

Over/(Under) Budget 
Through 9/30/19

Fiscal Year 2020 
Proposed Operating 

Budget

Increase / (Decrease) 
from 

FY 2019 to FY 2020

REVENUES
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Operations & Maintenance Assmts-Tax Roll 74,650.00 74,650.00 0.00 71,106.82 (3,543.18)

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 74,650.00 74,650.00 0.00 71,106.82 (3,543.18)

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES
Developer Contributions 0.00 357,280.80 357,280.80 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 0.00 357,280.80 357,280.80 0.00 0.00 

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
Miscellaneous 0.00 3,322.67 3,322.67 0.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 3,322.67 3,322.67 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL REVENUES $74,650.00 $435,253.47 $360,603.47 $71,106.82 ($3,543.18)

EXPENDITURES

2017 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES
Trustee Fees 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
Dissemenation Agent 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

TOTAL 2017 BOND SPECIFIC SERVICES 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 

ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES
Electric Utility Services 24,000.00 26,400.00 2,400.00 29,000.00 5,000.00

TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES 24,000.00 26,400.00 2,400.00 29,000.00 5,000.00 

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Waterway Management Program 6,000.00 3,612.00 (2,388.00) 4,050.00 (1,950.00)
Property & Casualty Insurance 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500.00) 0.00 (3,500.00)
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 30,000.00 19,602.00 (10,398.00) 25,000.00 (5,000.00)
Landscape Maintenance - Other 2,500.00 1,500.00 (1,000.00) 2,500.00 0.00
Plant Replacement Program 750.00 0.00 (750.00) 750.00 0.00
Irrigation Maintenance 900.00 500.00 (400.00) 900.00 0.00
Capital Outlay 0.00 357,280.80 357,280.80 0.00 0.00
Reserves 0.00 19,358.67 19,358.67 1,906.82 1,906.82

TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 43,650.00 401,853.47 358,203.47 35,106.82 (8,543.18)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $74,650.00 $435,253.47 $360,603.47 $71,106.82 ($3,543.18)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.00)

Cost Per Unit $296.28

18



FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

LEGAL COUNSEL

District Manager
The District retains the services of a consulting manager, who is responsible for the daily administration of the
District's business, including any and all financial work related to the Bond Funds and Operating Funds of the
District, and preparation of the minutes of the Board of Supervisors. In addition, the District Manager prepares
the Annual Budget(s), implements all policies of the Board of Supervisors, and attends all meetings of the Board of
Supervisors.

District Engineer
Consists of attendance at scheduled meetings of the Board of Supervisors, offering advice and consultation on all
matters related to the works of the District, such as bids for yearly contracts, operating policy, compliance with
regulatory permits, etc.

Postage, Phone, Fax, Copies

Disclosure Reporting
On a quarterly and annual basis, disclosure of relevant district information is provided to the Muni Council, as
required within the bond indentures.

Trustees Fees
This item relates to the fee assessed for the annual administration of bonds outstanding, as required within the
bond indentures.

Auditing Services

The District is required to annually undertake an independent examination of its books, records and accounting
procedures.  This audit is conducted pursuant to State Law and the Rules of the Auditor General. 

Office Supplies

This item refers to the cost of materials and service to produce agendas and conduct day-to-day business of the
District.

Public Officials Insurance
The District carries Public Officials Liability in the amount of $1,000,000.

Legal Advertising
This is required to conduct the official business of the District in accordance with the Sunshine Law and other
advertisement requirements as indicated by the Florida Statutes.

Bank Fees
The District operates a checking account for expenditures and receipts.

Dues, Licenses & Fees
The District is required to file with the County and State each year.

District Counsel

Cost of daily supplies required by the District to facilitate operations.

Website Administration
Cost of maintenance and administration of the District's website

Requirements for legal services are estimated at an annual expenditures on an as needed and also cover such items
as attendance at scheduled meetings of the Board of Supervisor's, Contract preparation and review, etc.

19



ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES

GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE CONTROL SERVICES

WATER-SEWER COMBINATION SERVICES

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

Property & Casualty Insurance

Electric Utility Services

This item is for street lights, pool, recreation facility and other common element electricity needs.

Garbage Collection
This item is for pick up at the recreation facility and parks as needed.

Water Utility Services
This item is for the potable and non-potable water used for irrigation.

Waterway Management System
This item is for maintaining the multiple waterways that compose the District's waterway management system and
aids in controlling nuisance vegetation that may otherwise restrict the flow of water.

Irrigation Maintenance

The District carries $1,000,000 in general liability and also has sovereign immunity.

Entry & Walls Maintenance
This item is for maintaining the main entry feature and other common area walls.

Landscape Maintenance
The District contracts with a professional landscape firm to provide service through a public bid process. This fee
does not include replacement material or irrigation repairs.

Miscellaneous Landscape

This item is for any unforeseen circumstances that may effect the appearance of the landscape program.

Plant Replacement Program
This item is for landscape items that may need to be replaced during the year.

Repairs necessary for everyday operation of the irrigation system to ensure its effectiveness.

Pool Maintenance

This item is necessary to contract with a vendor to maintain the pool within state guidelines for public use.

Clubhouse Maintenance
This item provides for operations, maintenance, and supplies to the District's Amenity Center.

20



CDD Debt Service Assessments 125,038$             

TOTAL REVENUES 125,038$          

Series 2015 May Bond Interest Payment 47,519$                

Series 2015 November Bond Principal Payment  30,000$               

Series 2015 November Bond Interest Payment 47,519$                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 125,038$          

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES -$                   

Bonds Outstanding - Period Ending 11/1/2019 1,590,000$         

Principal Payment Applied Toward Series 2015 Bonds 30,000$               

Bonds Outstanding - Period Ending 11/1/2020 1,560,000$      

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

ANALYSIS OF BONDS OUTSTANDING

21



CDD Debt Service Assessments 272,394$             

TOTAL REVENUES 272,394$          

Series 2017 May Bond Interest Payment 101,197$               

Series 2017 November Bond Principal Payment  70,000$               

Series 2017 November Bond Interest Payment 101,197$               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 272,394$          

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES -$                   

Bonds Outstanding - Period Ending 11/1/2019 3,990,000$         

Principal Payment Applied Toward Series 2017 Bonds 70,000$               

Bonds Outstanding - Period Ending 11/1/2020 3,920,000$     

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

ANALYSIS OF BONDS OUTSTANDING

22



Single Family 60' 119 115 $1,200.00 $724.74 $1,924.74 $1,200.00 724.74$         $1,924.74
Total 119 115

 

Single Family 40' 120 120 $1,083.35 $476.89 $1,560.24 $1,083.35 $476.89 $1,560.24
Single Family 50' 120 120 $1,354.17 $476.89 $1,831.06 $1,354.17 $476.89 $1,831.06

Total 240 240

Notations:

(1) Annual assessments are adjusted for the County collection costs and statutory early payment discounts.

O&M Per Unit 

Fiscal Year 
2020 TotalLot Size O&M 

Unit Count   E Debt Service 
Per Unit O&M Per Unit Fiscal Year 

2019 Total
Debt Service 

Per Unit
Debt Service
Unit Count O&M Per Unit 

Fiscal Year 2019 Fiscal Year 2020

Fiscal Year 2019 Fiscal Year 2020

Lot Size O&M 
Unit Count   E Fiscal Year 

2020 Total
Debt Service 

Per Unit O&M Per Unit Fiscal Year 
2019 Total

Debt Service 
Per Unit

Debt Service
Unit Count

23



$10,000 $20,000 $30,000

Single Family 60' 119 $724.74 $89.40 $178.79 $268.19

Single Family 40' 120 $476.89 $44.33 $88.65 $132.98
Single Family 50' 120 $476.89 $44.33 $88.65 $132.98

BULLFROG EAST (TWIN CREEKS)

Lot Size O&M 
Unit Count

Fiscal Year 
2020 O&M 

Per Unit 

MAINTENANCE FUND INCREASE

BULLFROG WEST (ORIGINAL)

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
September 6, 2018 Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 1 
2 

The Public Hearing & Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bullfrog Creek 3 
Community Development District was held on Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the 4 
Christ the King Lutheran Church located at 11421 Big Bend Rd., Riverview, FL 33579. 5 

6 
7 

1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL8 
9 

Nicole Chamberlain called the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of 10 
the Bullfrog Creek Community Development District to order on Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 11 
6:00 p.m. 12 

13 
Board Members Attending: 14 
Adam Harden Chair 15 
Ben Gainer Supervisor 16 
Kelly Evans Supervisor 17 

18 
Staff Members Present: 19 
Brian Lamb Meritus 20 
Nicole Hicks Meritus 21 
Tricia Victory Meritus 22 

23 
There were no residents in attendance at the beginning of the meeting. One resident arrived at 24 
approximately 6:15 p.m. 25 

26 
27 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS28 
29 

There were no public comments on agenda items. 30 
31 
32 

3.  PUBLIC HEARING ON ADOPTING PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2019 BUDGET33 
A. Open Public Hearing on Adopting Fiscal Year 2019 Budget34 

35 
MOTION TO: Open the public hearing. 36 
MADE BY: Supervisor Harden 37 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 38 
DISCUSSION: None further 39 
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 40 

3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 41 
42 
43 

DRAFT

55



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

September 6, 2018  
Page 2 

B. Staff Presentations44 
45 

Ms. Chamberlain went over the budget and line items. She stated that it is the same as the 46 
proposed budget at the May meeting, and there have been no changes or increases to the budget. 47 

48 
C. Public Comments49 

50 
There were no public comments. 51 

52 
D. Close Public Hearing on Adopting Fiscal Year 2019 Budget53 

54 
MOTION TO: Close the public hearing. 55 
MADE BY: Supervisor Harden 56 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 57 
DISCUSSION: None further 58 
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 59 

3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 60 
61 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2018-04; Adopting Fiscal Year 2019 Budget62 
63 

Ms. Chamberlain reviewed the resolution with the Board. 64 
65 

MOTION TO: Approve Resolution 2018-04. 66 
MADE BY: Supervisor Harden 67 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 68 
DISCUSSION: None further 69 
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 70 

3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 71 
72 
73 

4.  BUSINESS ITEMS74 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05; Assessment Resolution75 

76 
Ms. Chamberlain went over the resolution with the Board. 77 

78 

MOTION TO: Approve Resolution 2018-05. 79 
MADE BY: Supervisor Harden 80 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 81 
DISCUSSION: None further   82 
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 83 

3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 84 

DRAFT

56



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

September 6, 2018  
Page 3 

       85 
      B.  Consideration of Resolution 2018-06; Setting Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Schedule 86 
 87 
Ms. Chamberlain went over the resolution and meeting schedule with the Board. The meetings will 88 
be scheduled for once a quarter during the day at the Offices of Lennar.  89 
 90 

MOTION TO: Approve Resolution 2018-06.  91 
MADE BY:  Supervisor Harden 92 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 93 
DISCUSSION: None further   94 
RESULT:  Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 95 
   3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 96 

   97 
      C.  Acceptance of Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2017 98 
 99 
Ms. Chamberlain went over the Audit with the Board.  100 
 101 

MOTION TO: Accept the Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ended 102 
September 30, 2017.   103 

MADE BY:  Supervisor Harden 104 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 105 
DISCUSSION: None further   106 
RESULT:  Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 107 
   3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 108 

 109 
      D.  General Matters of the District 110 
 111 
 112 
5.  CONSENT AGENDA 113 
      A.  Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Meeting June 14, 2018 114 
      B.  Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures May 2018 115 
      C.  Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures June 2018 116 
      D.  Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures July 2018 117 
      E.  Review of Financial Statements Month Ending July 31, 2018 118 
 119 
The Board reviewed the Consent Agenda items. 120 

121 

DRAFT

57



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

September 6, 2018  
Page 4 

 122 

MOTION TO: Approve the Consent Agenda. 123 
MADE BY:  Supervisor Harden 124 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer  125 
DISCUSSION: None further   126 
RESULT:  Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 127 
   3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 128 

   129 
 130 
6.  STAFF REPORTS 131 
      A.  District Counsel 132 
      B.  District Engineer 133 
      C.  District Manager 134 
 135 
Mr. Lamb noted that they have been served notice of a possible lawsuit from four residents. District 136 
Counsel is reviewing the intent to sue. The claim has to do with re-grading and a drainage facility.  137 
 138 
Mr. Lamb also went over the resignation received from the District Engineer. The District will need 139 
to retain the services of an Interim District Engineer until they can go through the bidding process 140 
for the District Engineering services.  141 
 142 

MOTION TO: Approve District staff to solicit the services of an 143 
Interim Engineer for a period not to exceed 120 days 144 
and also to start the competitive bidding process to 145 
hire a replacement District Engineer.   146 

MADE BY:  Supervisor Harden 147 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 148 
DISCUSSION: None further   149 
RESULT:  Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 150 
   3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 151 

   152 
Supervisor Harden asked some questions about the possible lawsuit. Supervisor Harden wanted to 153 
know if a letter could be sent out to residents about the potential lawsuit and possible need for 154 
special assessments to cover the cost of the lawsuit.  155 
 156 
A resident entered the meeting.  157 
 158 

159 

DRAFT

58



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

September 6, 2018  
Page 5 

 160 

MOTION TO: Direct District management to work with District 161 
Counsel to put together an informational notice to the 162 
residents of the western section of the CDD regarding 163 
the potential threat of a lawsuit and the possible need 164 
for a special assessment to cover the cost for that 165 
lawsuit.  166 

MADE BY:  Supervisor Harden 167 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 168 
DISCUSSION: None further   169 
RESULT:  Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 170 
   3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 171 

 172 
   173 
7.  SUPERVISOR REQUESTS AND AUDIENCE COMMENTS 174 
 175 
The resident asked for more details about the potential lawsuit. Mr. Lamb answered. The resident 176 
also asked about a property line issue and putting in a fence. Mr. Lamb said that Supervisors Harden 177 
and Gainer will pull up a map after the meeting to help the resident.  178 
 179 
 180 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 181 
  182 

MOTION TO: Adjourn. 183 
MADE BY:  Supervisor Harden 184 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Gainer 185 
DISCUSSION: None further   186 
RESULT:  Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 187 
   3/0 - Motion passed unanimously 188 

   189 
190 

DRAFT

59



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 

September 6, 2018  
Page 6 

*These minutes were done in summary format. 191 
 192 
*The entire meeting is available on audio recording. 193 
 194 
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 195 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 196 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 197 
 198 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 199 
meeting held on ________________________. 200 
 201 
             202 
Signature      Signature 203 
 204 
             205 
Printed Name      Printed Name 206 
 207 
Title:       Title:     208 
□ Chairman      □ Secretary 209 
□ Vice Chairman     □ Assistant Secretary 210 
 211 
    212 
      Recorded by Records Administrator 213 
       214 
 215 
            216 
      Signature 217 
 218 
          219 

                Date 220 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official District Seal DRAFT

60



BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 27, 2018 Minutes of the Landowner’s Election 

 
Minutes of the Landowner’s Election 1 

 2 
The Landowner’s Election of the Board of Supervisors for Bullfrog Creek Community 3 
Development District were held on Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. at Christ the King 4 
Church located at 11421 Big Bend Road, Riverview, Florida 33579.  5 
 6 
 7 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 8 
 9 
Nicole Hicks called the Landowner’s Election of the Board of Supervisors of the Bullfrog Creek 10 
Community Development District to order on November 27, 2018 at 2:40 p.m. 11 
 12 
Staff Members Present: 13 
Nicole Hicks   Meritus 14 
 15 
There were eight residents present. 16 
 17 
 18 
2. APPOINTMENT OF MEETING CHAIRMAN 19 
 20 
Nicole Hicks from Meritus stated that she will be serving as the meeting chairman.  21 
 22 
 23 
3.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF CANDIDATES/CALL FOR NOMINATIONS 24 
 25 
Ms. Hicks announced the candidates: Kimberly Warner, Mary Wellington, Esther Melvin, Jose 26 
Ruiz, Ben Gainer, Kelly Evans, and Adam Harden. 27 
 28 
 29 
4.  ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS 30 
 31 
Mrs. Hicks counted the votes and announced the results: Kimberly Warner had 7 votes, Mary 32 
Wellington had 4 votes, Esther Melvin had 2 votes, Jose Ruiz had 1 vote, Ben Gainer had 178 33 
votes, Kelly Evans had 178 votes, and Adam Harden had 177 votes. Ben Gainer will hold Seat 1 34 
with a four-year term. Kelly Evans will hold Seat 2 with a 4-year term. Adam Harden will hold 35 
Seat 5 with a two-year term.  36 
 37 
 38 
5.  OWNERS REQUESTS 39 
 40 
All eight of the residents present opposed the votes. There were some questions regarding the 41 
CDD budget and the HOA budget. Ms. Hicks clarified what the CDD is responsible for. There 42 
was a question as to the fees for renting space and if the CDD will be reimbursed. Ms. Hicks said 43 
no, the CDD has to pay the fee to rent space for the meetings. There was further discussion as to 44 
who the landowners are and how the election works. The residents discussed that they think the 45 

DRAFT

61



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Landowner Election/Meeting 

November 27, 2018 
Page 2 

meetings should be when more residents are able to attend. There was further discussion as to 46 
who won the seats in the election.  47 
 48 
 49 
6.  ADJOURNMENT   50 

 51 
Ms. Hicks adjourned the meeting at 2:59 p.m. 52 
 53 
 54 

55 

DRAFT

62



BULLFROG CREEKCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Landowner Election/Meeting 

November 27, 2018 
Page 3 

*These minutes were done in summary format. 56 
57 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter58 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 59 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 60 

61 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 62 
meeting held on ________________________. 63 

64 
65 

Signature Signature 66 
67 
68 

Printed Name Printed Name 69 
70 

Title: Title: 71 
□ Secretary □ Chairman72 
□ Assistant Secretary □ Vice Chairman73 

74 
75 

Recorded by Records Administrator 76 
77 
78 
79 

Signature 80 
81 
82 

             Date 83 

Official District Seal DRAFT

63



 August--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

  
 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

27591 $ 262.00  Waterway Service - Twin Creeks - July 

 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

27694 $ 262.00 $ 524.00 Waterway Service - Twin Creeks - August 

 

  
 

LMP 135409 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - August 
 

Meritus Districts 8465 $ 2,963.86  Management Services - August 
 

Yellowstone 223438 $ 1,633.50  Landscape Maintenance - Twin Creeks - 

August 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 6,521.36   

 
 

  

Molloy & James 16741A $ 1,155.00  Professional Services - thru 06/18/18 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 1,155.00   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 073118 $ 444.66  Water Service - thru 07/25/18 
 

  
 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 080618 $ 143.61  Electric Service - thru 07/31/18 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 080618 $ 1,223.58 $ 1,367.19 Electric Service - thru 07/31/18 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 1,811.85   

 
 

  

  
 

Tampa Bay Times 652470 081318 $ 992.00  Meeting - 08/12/18 
 

Tampa Bay Times 670679 081718 $ 350.50 $ 1,342.50 Budget Rescheduled - 08/17/18 
 

  

 

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 1,342.50   

 
 

  

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 0.00   

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

Additional Services     

64



 August--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 
 

TOTAL: $ 10,830.71   

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

65



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

66



67



68



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

69



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 7/27/2018

70



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 7/27/2018

71



72



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

73



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

74



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

75



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

76



77



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

78



79



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

80



81



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/27/2018

82



83



 September--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

29022 $ 262.00  Waterway Service - September 

 

LMP 136215 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - September 
 

Meritus Districts 8519 $ 2,919.96  Management Services - September 
 

Yellowstone 227174 $ 1,633.50  Landscape Maintenance - September 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 6,215.46   

 
 

  

Landmark 50094 $ 202.50  Professional Services - thru 09/01/18 
 

Molloy & James 16763 $ 1,430.00  Professional Services - thru 07/31/18 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 1,632.50   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 083018 $ 376.60  Water Service - thru 08/24/18 
 

  

 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 090718 $ 152.17  Electric Service - thru 08/31/18 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 090718 $ 1,447.62 $ 1,599.79 Electric Service - thru 08/31/18 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 1,976.39   

 
 

  

LMP 136547 $ 58.17  Irrigation Inspection Repairs - 08/28/18 
 

Meritus Districts 8614 $ 2,500.00  FY18 Dissemination Services Series 2017 - 

09/14/18 
 

Steve Gaskins Contracting, Inc. 17142 $ 265.00  Scheduler Fee - 09/08/18 
 

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 2,823.17   

 
 

  

Carson's Lawn & Landscaping Services 4410 $ 275.00  Remove Palm Tree - 09/18/18 
 

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

Additional Services     

84



 September--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 275.00   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 12,922.52   

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

85



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

86



87



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/30/2018

88



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 8/22/2018

89



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

90



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

91



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

92



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

93



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

94



95



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

96



97



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

98



99



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

100



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

101



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

102



 October--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

  
 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

29748 $ 119.00  Waterway Service - September 

 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

30762 $ 119.00  Waterway Service - October 

 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

30767 $ 262.00 $ 500.00 Waterway Service - Twin Creeks - October 

 

  
 

LMP 136936 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - October 
 

Meritus Districts 8579 $ 2,943.81  Management Services - October 
 

Yellowstone 232062 $ 1,633.50  Landscape Maintenance - Twin Creek - 

October 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 6,477.31   

 
 

  

Molloy & James 16797 $ 522.50  Professional Services - thru 09/07/18 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 522.50   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 092818 $ 377.32  Water Service - thru 09/25/18 
 

  

 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 100818 $ 146.98  Electric Service - thru 10/02/18 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 100818 $ 1,447.21 $ 1,594.19 Electric Service - thru 10/02/18 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 1,971.51   

 
 

  

DEO 72823 $ 175.00  FY19 Special District Fee - 10/01/18 
 

Tampa Bay Times 684265 092118 $ 325.00  FY19 Meetings - 09/21/18 
 

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 500.00   

 
 

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

103



 October--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

  

  
 

LMP 137834 $ 387.70  Fall Annuals - 10/24/18 
 

LMP 137852 $ 26.25 $ 413.95 Irrigation Repairs - 10/24/18 
 

  
 

Meritus Districts 8723 $ 156.91  Outsourced Mailing - 10/22/18 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 570.86   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 10,042.18   

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

Additional Services     

104



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

105



106



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 11/2/2018

107



108



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 11/2/2018

109



110



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

111



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/1/2018

112



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

113



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

114



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

115



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

116



117



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

118



119



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

120



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

121



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

122



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

123



124



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

125



126



 November--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

30839 $ 262.00  Twin Creeks - Waterway Service - 

November 
 

LMP 137915 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - November 
 

Meritus Districts 8681 $ 2,921.11  Management Services - November 
 

Yellowstone 235722 $ 1,633.50  Twin Creeks - Landscape Maintenance - 

November 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 6,216.61   

 
 

  

Landmark 2140013 21 $ 75.00  Professional Services - thru 11/03/18 
 

Molloy & James 16821 $ 825.00  Professional Services - thru 10/09/18 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 900.00   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 102918 $ 363.12  Water Service - thru 10/23/18 
 

  

 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 110618 $ 141.70  Electric Service - thru 10/31/18 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 110618 $ 4,184.11 $ 4,325.81 Electric Service - thru 10/31/18 
 

  

 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 4,688.93   

 
 

  

Tampa Bay Times 698843 110918 $ 961.23  Landowner's Election - thru 11/09/18 
 

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 961.23   

 
 

  

  

 

Contech 17524568 $ 64,867.00  Twin Creeks - Professional Services - 

10/31/18 
 

Contech 17535270 $ 9,000.00 $ 73,867.00 Twin Creeks - Professional Services - 

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

Additional Services     

127



 November--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

11/01/18 
 

  
 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

30780 $ 195.00  Trash Removal - 10/31/18 

 

LMP 138399 $ 133.53  Irrigation Repair - 10/31/18 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 74,195.53   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 86,962.30   

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

128



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

129



130



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 11/2/2018

131



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 10/30/2018

132



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

133



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

134



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

135



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

136



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

137



138



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

139



140



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

141



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

142



143



144



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

145



146



147



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

148



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

149



150



151



152



153



154



 December--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

31781 $ 262.00  Twin Creeks - Waterway Service - 

December 
 

LMP 138748 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - December 
 

Meritus Districts 8761 $ 2,921.60  Management Services - December 
 

Yellowstone 240463 120118 $ 1,633.50  Twin Creeks - Landscape Maintenance - 

December 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 6,217.10   

 
 

  

Grau and Associates GA120418 $ 46.00  FY2018 Audit Confirmation - 12/04/18 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 46.00   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 113018 $ 438.84  Water Service - thru 11/21/18 
 

  
 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 120618 $ 164.46  Electric Service - thru 12/03/18 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 120618 $ 4,184.10 $ 4,348.56 Electric Service - 11/30/18 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 4,787.40   

 
 

  

Tampa Bay Times 707797 113018 $ 342.00  Landowner's Election - 11/30/18 
 

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 342.00   

 
 

  

GreenbergTraurig 4862236 $ 6,000.00  Professional Services - 09/10/18 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 6,000.00   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 17,392.50   

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

Additional Services     

155



 December--2018 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

156



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

157



158



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

159



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 12/6/2018

160



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

161



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

162



163



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

164



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

165



166



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

167



168



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

169



Invoice No.: 4862236
File No. : 148094.010300

CME:GGF
Tax ID: 59-1270754

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law | 450 South Orange Avenue | Suite 650  (32801) | P.O. Box 4923 | Orlando, Florida 32802-4923
Tel 407.420.1000 | Fax 407.420.5909 | www.gtlaw.com

Bill Date : September 10, 2018

Bullfrog Creek CDD
325 S. Boulevard
Tampa, FL  33606

INVOICE

Re: BC - Post Issuance Matters

For Professional Services Rendered: $ 6,000.00

Current Invoice: $ 6,000.00

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

170



Invoice No.: 4862236
File No. : 148094.010300

CME:GGF
Tax ID: 59-1270754

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law | 450 South Orange Avenue | Suite 650  (32801) | P.O. Box 4923 | Orlando, Florida 32802-4923
Tel 407.420.1000 | Fax 407.420.5909 | www.gtlaw.com

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, 
PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS FOR GT FIRM ACCOUNT 

FOR FEES & COSTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

For Wire Instructions:
Bank: WELLS FARGO BANK
ABA #: 121000248

For ACH Instructions:
Bank: WELLS FARGO BANK
ABA# 063107513

CREDIT TO: GREENBERG TRAURIG DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT #: 2000014648663

PLEASE 
REFERENCE: CLIENT NAME: BULLFROG CREEK CDD

FILE NUMBER: 148094.010300
INVOICE NUMBER: 4862236*
BILLING 
PROFESSIONAL: Camille M. Evans

************
"When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us to either use information 
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or 

to process the payment as a check transaction."
Wire fees may be assessed by your bank.

* If paying more than one invoice, please reference all invoice numbers in wiring 
instructions.

171



Invoice No.: 4862236 Page  1
Re: BC - Post Issuance Matters
Matter No.: 148094.010300

Description of Professional Services Rendered:

DATE TIMEKEEPER DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT

No time charged to this file

172



Invoice No.: 4862236 Page  2
Re: BC - Post Issuance Matters
Matter No.: 148094.010300

Description of Expenses Billed:

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

No expenses charged to this file

173



 January--2019 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

32636 $ 262.00  Waterway Service - January 

 

LMP 140033 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - January 
 

Meritus Districts 8837 $ 2,922.59  Management Services - January 
 

Yellowstone 246348 $ 1,633.50  Landscape Maintenance - January 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 6,218.09   

 
 

  

Grau and Associates 17422 $ 1,500.00  FY18 Audit - 01/02/19 
 

Molloy & James 16866 $ 605.00  Professional Services - thru 11/19/18 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 2,105.00   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 123118 $ 457.76  Water Service - thru 12/26/18 
 

  

 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 010819 $ 168.48  Electric Service - thru 01/03/19 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 010819 $ 4,077.36 $ 4,245.84 Electric Service - thru 01/02/19 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 4,703.60   

 
 

  

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 0.00   

 
 

  

Kaeser & Blair 90108223 $ 109.11  Laser Checks - 01/16/19 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 109.11   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 13,135.80   

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

Additional Services     

174



 January--2019 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

175



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/31/2019

176



177



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

178



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/2/2019

179



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

180



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

181



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/31/2019

182



183



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

184



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

185



186



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

187



188



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

189



 February--2019 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

Meritus Districts 8884 $ 2,919.63  Management Services - February 
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 2,919.63   

 
 

  

Grau and Associates 17511 $ 2,000.00  FY18 Audit - 02/02/19 
 

Molloy & James 16905 $ 275.00  Professional Services - thru 01/04/19 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 2,275.00   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 013119 $ 419.54  Water Service - thru 01/28/19 
 

  
 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 020619 $ 148.88  Electric Service - thru 02/01/19 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 020619 $ 4,162.26 $ 4,311.14 Electric Service - thru 01/31/19 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 4,730.68   

 
 

  

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 0.00   

 
 

  

LMP 141085 $ 48.19  Irrigation Inspection Repairs - 01/31/19 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 48.19   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 9,973.50   

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

Additional Services     

190



 February--2019 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

191



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 1/25/2019

192



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/14/2019

193



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/14/2019

194



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/14/2019

195



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/14/2019

196



197



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/14/2019

198



199



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/14/2019

200



201



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/1/2019

202



 March--2019 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

 

  

  
 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

34245 $ 262.00  Twin Creeks - Waterway Service - February 

 

First Choice Aquatic Weed 

Management, LLC 

34355 $ 262.00 $ 524.00 Twin Creeks - Waterway Service - March 

 

  
 

LMP 141388 $ 1,400.00  Grounds Maintenance - March 
 

Meritus Districts 8940 $ 2,921.14  Management Services - March 
 

  
 

Yellowstone SS 4743 $ 1,633.50  Twin Creeks - Landscape Maintenance - 

February 
 

Yellowstone SS 8729 $ 1,633.50 $ 3,267.00 Twin Creeks - Landscape Maintenance - 

March 
 

  
 

Monthly Contract Sub-Total  $ 8,112.14   

 
 

  

Grau and Associates 17658 $ 800.00  FY18 Audit - 03/02/19 
 

Molloy & James 16944 $ 275.00  Professional Services - 02/14/19 
 

US Bank 5283437 $ 3,717.38  Series 2015 Trust Fees - 02/01/19-01/31/20 
 

Variable Contract Sub-Total  $ 4,792.38   

 
 

  

BOCC 6329271129 022819 $ 414.81  Water Service - thru 02/26/19 
 

  
 

Tampa Electric 211007105961 030719 $ 153.19  Electric Service - thru 03/01/19 
 

Tampa Electric 211007106167 030719 $ 1,999.35  Electric Service - thru 03/01/19 
 

Tampa Electric 221006470571 030819 $ 2,266.96 $ 4,419.50 Twin Creeks - Electric Service - thru 

03/01/19 
 

  
 

Utilities Sub-Total  $ 4,834.31   

 
 

  

Monthly Contract     

Variable Contract     

Utilities     

Regular Services     

203



 March--2019 Meeting 

Bullfrog Creek Community Development District 

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 

 

Vendor 

Invoice/Account 

Number 

 

Amount 

Vendor  

Total 

 

Comments/Description 
 

Regular Services Sub-Total  $ 0.00   

 
 

  

  
 

LMP 141896 $ 43.13  Irrigation Inspection Repairs - 03/04/19 
 

LMP 1419371 $ 2,813.75 $ 2,856.88 Removal & Replacement Material From 

Accident - 03/12/19 
 

  

 

Spearem Enterprises, LLC 3787 $ 1,350.00  Repair Monument Damage - 03/05/19 
 

WC. Sherrill and Company LLC 17274 $ 490.00  Twin Creeks - Mark Elevations on Columns - 

03/09/19 
 

Additional Services Sub-Total  $ 4,696.88   

 
 

TOTAL: $ 22,435.71   

 

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted): 

 

 

Signature        Printed Name 

 

Title (check one): 

[ ] Chairman  [ ] Vice Chairman  [ ] Assistant Secretary 
 

Additional Services     

204



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

205



206



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 4/2/2019

207



208



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/1/2019

209



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 2/20/2019

210



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

211



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/26/2019

212



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

213



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/26/2019

214



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

215



216



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

217



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

218



219



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

220



221



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

222



223



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

224



225



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

226



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/19/2019

227



R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
dthom

as 3/26/2019

228



 

 

Bull Frog Creek 

Community Development District 
 

 

 

Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

 

 
Period Ending 

March 31, 2019 

 

 

 

        

 
 

 

 

 

 
District Management Services, LLC  

2005 Pan Am Circle ~ Suite 300 ~ Tampa, Florida 33607 

Phone (813) 873-7300  ~ Fax (813) 873-7070 

229



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Balance Sheet

As of 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Admin
General Fund - 

West
General Fund - 

General Fund - East Series 2015
Debt Service - 

Series 2017
Debt Service - 

Series 2017
Capital Projects - 

Group
Assets Account 
General Fixed 

Long-Term Debt
General 

Total

Assets

Cash-Operating Account 169,485 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169,485 

Investments-Interest 2015 (9000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Investments-Revenue 2015 (9001) 0 0 0 156,366 0 0 0 0 156,366 

Investments-Sinking 2015 (9003) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Investments-Reserve 2015 (9004) 0 0 0 13,099 0 0 0 0 13,099 

Investments-Prepayment 2015 (9005) 0 0 0 103 0 0 0 0 103 

Investments-Revenue 2017 (1000) 0 0 0 0 278,528 0 0 0 278,528 

Investments-Interest 2017 (1001) 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 

Investments-Sinking 2017 (1002) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Investments-Reserve 2017 (1003) 0 0 0 0 137,559 0 0 0 137,559 

Investments-Prepayment 2017 (1004) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Investments-Construction 2017 (1005) 0 0 0 0 0 139 0 0 139 

Accounts Receivable - Other 1,125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,125 

Due From Developer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Assessments Receivable - Tax Roll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Assessments Receivable - Off Roll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Due from Twin Creek CDD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Prepaid Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Prepaid General Liability Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Prepaid Professional Liability 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Prepaid Trustee Fees 0 1,253 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,253 

Prepaid Property Insurace 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Deposits 3,435 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,435 

Construction Work In Progress 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,638,907 0 3,638,907 

Amount Available-Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 359,032 359,032 

Amount To Be Provided-Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,325,968 5,325,968 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Assets 174,045 1,253 0 169,568 416,088 139 3,638,907 5,685,000 10,085,001 

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 3,079 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,079 

Due To Debt Service Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Deferred Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Accrued Expenses Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Due to Developer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Revenue Bonds Payable-LT-2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,630,000 1,630,000 

Revenue Bonds Payable-LT-2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,055,000 4,055,000 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Liabilities 3,079 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,685,000 5,688,079 

230



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Balance Sheet

As of 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Admin
General Fund - 

West
General Fund - 

General Fund - East Series 2015
Debt Service - 

Series 2017
Debt Service - 

Series 2017
Capital Projects - 

Group
Assets Account 
General Fixed 

Long-Term Debt
General 

Total

Fund Equity & Other Credits Contributed Capital

Fund Balance-All Other Reserves 0 0 0 120,805 315,330 10,169 0 0 446,304 

Reserved Revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Fund Balance-Unreserved 73,852 208 2,870 0 0 0 0 0 76,931 

Investment In General Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,638,907 0 3,638,907 

Other 97,114 1,044 (2,870) 48,763 100,758 (10,030) 0 0 234,779 

Total Fund Equity & Other Credits Contributed Capital 170,966 1,253 0 169,568 416,088 139 3,638,907 0 4,396,921 

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity 174,045 1,253 0 169,568 416,088 139 3,638,907 5,685,000 10,085,001 

231



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

001 - General Fund - Admin

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Revenues

Special Assessments - Service Charges

O&M Assmts - Tax Roll 49,850 48,704 (1,146) (2)%

Total Revenues 49,850 48,704 (1,146) (2)%

Expenditures

Financial & Administrative

District Manager 35,000 17,500 17,500 51 %

District Engineer 2,400 75 2,325 97 %

Auditing Services 5,500 4,346 1,154 21 %

Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 500 175 325 65 %

Public Officials Insurance 2,000 2,000 0 0 %

Legal Advertising 600 1,303 (703) (117)%

Bank Fees 450 220 230 51 %

Dues, Licenses & Fees 175 175 0 0 %

Office Supplies 75 109 (34) (45)%

Website Administration 750 0 750 100 %

Legal Counsel

District Counsel 2,400 7,980 (5,580) (233)%

Other Physical Environment

Property & Casualty Insurance 0 1,000 (1,000) 0 %

General Liability Insurance 0 2,500 (2,500) 0 %

Total Expenditures 49,850 37,384 12,466 25 %

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0 11,320 11,320 0 %

Other Revenues

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 289,396 289,396 0 %

Total Other Revenues 0 289,396 289,396 0 %

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 (203,603) (203,603) 0 %

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 (203,603) (203,603) 0 %

Excess of Revenue/Other Sources Over Expenditures/Other 
Uses

0 97,114 97,114 0 %

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

Fund Balance-Unreserved

0 73,852 73,852 0 %

Total Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 0 73,852 73,852 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 170,966 170,966 0 %

232



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

002 - General Fund - West

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Revenues

Special Assessments - Service Charges

O&M Assmts - Tax Roll 64,650 63,163 (1,487) (2)%

Total Revenues 64,650 63,163 (1,487) (2)%

Expenditures

Bond Specific Services

Trustees Fees 4,000 3,717 283 7 %

Electric Utility Services

Electric Utility Services 18,500 7,984 10,516 57 %

Water-Sewer Combination Services

Water Utility Services 5,000 2,448 2,552 51 %

Other Physical Environment

Waterway Management Program 1,000 0 1,000 100 %

Property & Casualty Insurance 5,000 0 5,000 100 %

Landscape Maintenance - Contract 16,800 8,400 8,400 50 %

Landscape Maintenance - Other 2,850 3,201 (351) (12)%

Plant Replacement Program 2,500 0 2,500 100 %

Irrigation Maintenance 1,500 251 1,249 83 %

Recreation Maintenance 2,500 1,350 1,150 46 %

Reserves 5,000 0 5,000 100 %

Total Expenditures 64,650 27,352 37,298 58 %

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0 35,812 35,812 0 %

Other Revenues

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 28,911 28,911 0 %

Total Other Revenues 0 28,911 28,911 0 %

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 (63,679) (63,679) 0 %

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 (63,679) (63,679) 0 %

Excess of Revenue/Other Sources Over Expenditures/Other 
Uses

0 1,044 1,044 0 %

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

Fund Balance-Unreserved

0 208 208 0 %

Total Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 0 208 208 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 1,253 1,253 0 %

233



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

003 - General Fund - East

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Revenues

Special Assessments - Service Charges

O&M Assmts - Tax Roll 74,650 72,933 (1,717) (2)%

Contributions & Donations From Private Sources

Developer Contributions 0 148,867 148,867 0 %

Other Miscellaneous Revenues

Miscellaneous 0 3,323 3,323 0 %

Total Revenues 74,650 225,123 150,473 202 %

Expenditures

Bond Specific Services

Trustees Fees 4,500 2,275 2,225 49 %

Dissemination Agent 2,500 0 2,500 100 %

Electric Utility Services

Electric Utility Services 24,000 13,767 10,233 43 %

Other Physical Environment

Waterway Management Program 6,000 1,767 4,233 71 %

Property & Casualty Insurance 3,500 0 3,500 100 %

Landscape Maintenance - Contract 30,000 9,801 20,199 67 %

Landscape Maintenance - Other 2,500 0 2,500 100 %

Plant Replacement Program 750 0 750 100 %

Irrigation Maintenance 900 0 900 100 %

Capital Outlay 0 149,357 (149,357) 0 %

Total Expenditures 74,650 176,967 (102,317) (137)%

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0 48,156 48,156 0 %

Other Revenues

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 174,692 174,692 0 %

Total Other Revenues 0 174,692 174,692 0 %

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 (225,718) (225,718) 0 %

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 (225,718) (225,718) 0 %

Excess of Revenue/Other Sources Over Expenditures/Other 
Uses

0 (2,870) (2,870) 0 %

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

Fund Balance-Unreserved

0 2,870 2,870 0 %

Total Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 0 2,870 2,870 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 0 0 0 %

234



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

200 - Debt Service - Series 2015

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Revenues

Special Assessments - Capital Improvements

Debt Service Assmts - Tax Roll 127,100 127,069 (31) (0)%

Interest Earnings

Interest Earnings 0 978 978 0 %

Total Revenues 127,100 128,047 947 1 %

Expenditures

Debt Service Payments

Interest Payment 97,100 49,284 47,816 49 %

Principal Payment 30,000 30,000 0 0 %

Total Expenditures 127,100 79,284 47,816 38 %

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0 48,763 48,763 0 %

Excess of Revenue/Other Sources Over Expenditures/Other 
Uses

0 48,763 48,763 0 %

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

Fund Balance-All Other Reserves

0 120,805 120,805 0 %

Total Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 0 120,805 120,805 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 169,568 169,568 0 %

235



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

201 - Debt Service - Series 2017

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Revenues

Special Assessments - Capital Improvements

Debt Service Assmts - Tax Roll 269,994 269,334 (660) (0)%

Interest Earnings

Interest Earnings 0 424 424 0 %

Total Revenues 269,994 269,758 (236) (0)%

Expenditures

Debt Service Payments

Interest Payment 204,994 103,797 101,197 49 %

Principal Payment 65,000 65,000 0 0 %

Total Expenditures 269,994 168,797 101,197 37 %

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0 100,961 100,961 0 %

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 (203) (203) 0 %

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 (203) (203) 0 %

Excess of Revenue/Other Sources Over Expenditures/Other 
Uses

0 100,758 100,758 0 %

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

Fund Balance-All Other Reserves

0 315,330 315,330 0 %

Total Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 0 315,330 315,330 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 416,088 416,088 0 %

236



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

301 - Capital Projects - Series 2017

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Revenues

Interest Earnings

Interest Earnings 0 8 8 0 %

Total Revenues 0 8 8 0 %

Expenditures

Other Physical Environment

Improvements Other Than Buildings 0 10,241 (10,241) 0 %

Total Expenditures 0 10,241 (10,241) 0 %

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0 (10,233) (10,233) 0 %

Other Revenues

Interfund Transfer

Interfund Transfer 0 203 203 0 %

Total Other Revenues 0 203 203 0 %

Excess of Revenue/Other Sources Over Expenditures/Other 
Uses

0 (10,030) (10,030) 0 %

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

Fund Balance-All Other Reserves

0 10,169 10,169 0 %

Total Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 0 10,169 10,169 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 139 139 0 %

237



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

900 - General Fixed Assets Account Group

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

0 3,638,907 3,638,907 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 3,638,907 3,638,907 0 %

238



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

950 - General Long-Term Debt

From 10/1/2018 Through 3/31/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Budget - Original
Current Period 

Actual
Current Period 

Original
Budget Variance - 

Current Period 

Original
Remaining - 

Budget 
Percent Total 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period

0 5,685,000 5,685,000 0 %

Fund Balance, End of Period 0 5,685,000 5,685,000 0 %

239



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Reconcile Cash Accounts

Summary

Cash Account: 10101 Cash-Operating Account

Reconciliation ID: 03/31/19

Reconciliation Date: 3/31/2019

Status: Locked

Bank Balance 169,485.22 

Less Outstanding Checks/Vouchers 0.00 

Plus Deposits in Transit 0.00 

Plus or Minus Other Cash Items 0.00 

Plus or Minus Suspense Items 0.00 

Reconciled Bank Balance 169,485.22 

Balance Per Books 169,485.22 

Unreconciled Difference 0.00 

Click the Next Page toolbar button to view details.

240



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 10101 Cash-Operating Account

Reconciliation ID: 03/31/19

Reconciliation Date: 3/31/2019

Status: Locked

Cleared Checks/Vouchers

Document Number Document Date Document Description Document Amount Payee

1494 2/19/2019 Excess Developer 
Contributions

36,835.95 Soho Cowley Road LLC

1495 3/1/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

1,400.00 Landscape Maintenance 
Professionals, Inc

1496 3/1/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

2,921.14 Meritus Districts

1497 3/1/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

75,000.00 Waterline Commercial 
Construction Inc.

1498 3/6/2019 Series 2017 FY19 Tax Dist ID 
408

35,312.07 Bullfrog Creek CDD

1499 3/6/2019 Series 2015 FY19 Tax Dist ID 
408

16,659.92 Bullfrog Creek CDD

1500 3/7/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

262.00 First Choice Aquatic Weed 
Management, LLC

1501 3/7/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

1,350.00 Spearem Enterprises, LLC

1502 3/7/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

1,633.50 Yellowstone Landscape

CD030 3/11/2019 Bank Fee 54.21 

1503 3/14/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

414.81 BOCC

1504 3/14/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

800.00 Grau and Associates

1505 3/14/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

4,419.50 Tampa Electric

1506 3/14/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

3,717.38 U.S. Bank CM-9690

1507 3/20/2019 System Generated 
Check/Voucher

2,856.88 Landscape Maintenance 
Professionals, Inc

Cleared Checks/Vouchers 183,637.36 

241



Bullfrog Creek CDD

Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 10101 Cash-Operating Account

Reconciliation ID: 03/31/19

Reconciliation Date: 3/31/2019

Status: Locked

Cleared Deposits

Deposit Number Document Number Document Date Document Description Document Amount

132187 2/20/2019 Inv #208140 Double 
Payment Reimbursement - 
02.20.19

3,322.67 

CR134 3/5/2019 Tax Distribution - 03.05.19 76,201.01 

Cleared Deposits 79,523.68 

242



 
 
                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(182)

Commercial Checking Acct Public Funds
Account number:  4124046988    ■   March 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019    ■   Page 1 of 2

BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
5680 W CYPRESS ST
TAMPA FL 33607-7002

Questions?

Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services

1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557)
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday

Online:  wellsfargo.com

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (182)
PO Box 63020
San Francisco, CA  94163

Account summary
Commercial Checking Acct Public Funds
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
4124046988 $273,598.90 $79,523.68 -$183,637.36 $169,485.22

Credits
Deposits

Effective Posted
date date Amount Transaction detail

03/14 3,322.67  Deposit

$3,322.67 Total deposits

Electronic deposits/bank credits

Effective Posted
date date Amount Transaction detail

03/07 76,201.01 Hlls Tax Licens Dist ID408 DN022128 Bullfrog Creek Cdd

$76,201.01 Total electronic deposits/bank credits

$79,523.68 Total credits

Debits
Electronic debits/bank debits

Effective Posted
date date Amount Transaction detail

03/11 54.21 Client Analysis Srvc Chrg 190308 Svc Chge 0219 000004124046988

$54.21 Total electronic debits/bank debits

Checks paid

Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
1494 36,835.95 03/08 1498 35,312.07 03/14 1502 1,633.50 03/11
1495 1,400.00 03/05 1499 16,659.92 03/14 1503 414.81 03/21
1496 2,921.14 03/01 1500 262.00 03/11 1504 800.00 03/19
1497 75,000.00 03/01 1501 1,350.00 03/18 1505 4,419.50 03/20

Sheet Seq = 0254506
Sheet 00001 of  00002

243

dthomas
Rectangle

dthomas
Rectangle



 
 
                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Account number:  4124046988    ■   March 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019    ■   Page 2 of 2

©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   

Checks paid  (continued)

Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
1506 3,717.38 03/19 1507 2,856.88 03/27

$183,583.15 Total checks paid
 

$183,637.36 Total debits

Daily ledger balance summary

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
02/28 273,598.90 03/08 233,642.82 03/19 177,176.41
03/01 195,677.76 03/11 231,693.11 03/20 172,756.91
03/05 194,277.76 03/14 183,043.79 03/21 172,342.10
03/07 270,478.77 03/18 181,693.79 03/27 169,485.22

Average daily ledger balance $193,001.09

 IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Wells Fargo is adding a provision concerning its international operations and data access and handling to the existing 
agreement(s) governing Company's deposit account(s). This provision reads:

Handling of Data

Bank is part of an international business with affiliated companies, employees, and service providers (collectively, 
"Personnel") located in the United States and a number of countries around the world. Any information or data Bank 
obtains in connection with or relating to Company's Account or Services, including personal information (collectively, 
"Data"), may be accessed by Personnel in any of these countries. Any such Personnel will be subject to the requirements 
of Bank's information security program, which includes policies to protect Data and limit access to those Personnel with 
a reasonable business need to know.

Sheet Seq = 0254507
Sheet 00002 of  00002

244

dthomas
Rectangle


	BC 126 Agenda 05-14-2019
	TAB 01 Consideration of Resolution 2019-01; Changing Banks
	TAB 02 Consideration of Resolution 2019-02; Canvassing & Certifying the Results
	RESOLUTION 2019-02
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

	TAB 03 Consideration of Resolution 2019-03; Designating Officers
	RESOLUTION 2019-03
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF BULLFROG CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:
	PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF MAY 2019.

	TAB 04 Consideration of Resolution 2019-04; Approving Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget
	TAB Consideration of Resolution 2019-04; Approving Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget & Setting Public Hearing
	DRAFT BC FY 2020 Proposed Annual Budget

	TAB 05 Acceptance of Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018.
	TAB 06 Consideration of Board of Supervisors Public Hearing and Regular Meeting Minutes
	Signature

	TAB 07 Consideration of Board of Supervisors Landowners Election Minutes November 27, 2018
	Signature

	TAB 08 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures August 2018
	TAB 09 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures September 2018
	TAB 10 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures October 2018
	TAB 11 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures November 2018
	TAB 12 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures December 2018
	TAB 13 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures January 2019
	TAB 14 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures February 2019
	TAB 15 Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures March 2019
	TAB 16 Review of Financial Statements Month Ending March 31, 2018
	1 Cover Page Bullfrog
	2 Balance Sheet
	3 P&L
	4 Bank Rec & Statement




